30 November 2005
Attention:

To all Interested Offerors:

Subject:

Request for Clarification

Reference:
Request For Proposal (RFP) 114ARC39673, “Physical Models of Launch Vehicles for NASA”

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Section L, Paragraph L-2, “Offeror Responses”, the following questions have been submitted and UNITeS’ answers are being provided for your review.

1. Question:  Per the SOW, can you please provide me with the computer models that were used to develop the drawings? 

Answer:  Models were built in 3DS Max. We can provide the 3DS Max file however experience has shown that these files are not suitable for SLA output. 

2. Question:  Is this a request for "working" models or "display" models?

Answer: Display models but they will be shipped to various locations and handled in meetings and used for discussion.

3. Question:  How may I obtain the computer models for review?

Answer:  We can provide the 3DS Max files and texture maps for review. We had anticipated converting to IGES format however the conversion process was not reliable. These files are provided for review only and the written information in the SOW supersedes any information contained in the model data.   We are anticipating having a disc with the models ready within a couple of days. 
Update 11/30/05:   There are 2 zip files on an ftp site; the link is listed below with the user name and password. Download the file called "PHYSICAL MODELS OF LAUNCH VEHICLES FOR NASA". This contains the 2 zip files. The files are 3DS Max files and will require this program to be viewed.  For those vendors who do not currently use 3DS Max, a free 30 day trial of this program can be downloaded from the Autodesk site, the link is listed below.

Models download link: ftp://fusiononline.com/ESAS/
user name: nasa

password: transfer

3DS max download: http://nct.digitalriver.com/fulfill/0049.034
4.  Question: Are there desired materials for each of the models? 

Answer:  We presume the model builders know more than we do about materials and durability. We do however presume the vast majority of the parts to be some sort of molded plastic. Some parts are noted as metal and the legs of the 48 scale lander should be metal.

5. Question:  The drawings provided in the SOW have general dimensions that provide scaling, but not detailed dimensional information.  Are we to use our artistic license to fill in the unknown information, or should we attempt to pull the information off the 3DS Max models sets? 

Answer: These models are to be "visually accurate" and we do not expect them to be "engineering accurate". Artistic license with guidance from the 3DS files and SOW is acceptable. Some parts may need to be scaled up for durability and manufacturability for example and the vendor is to provide recommendations.

 6. Question: The drawings indicate colors, decals, and other paint information; for example, the "gold crinkle foil" and the "metal frame" of the decent module.  Are these paint color callouts, or actual material callouts? 

Answer: The "Metal Frame" is a material and color description. We believe the lander frame will need to be of metal to be durable enough to stand on its own and support the other modules. The "Krinkle Foil" callout is open for discussion with the successful bidder. The desire is for a realistic look of foil and the vendor is to propose a solution to meet this requirement. Previous models solutions have used a gold leafing style technique.

7.  Question:  In the Section J - Attachment J-1 Technical Specification for Physical Models of Launch Vehicles for NASA.......  the rest of the page is blank so we have no idea of what you want manufactured (size, shape, features, etc).  Therefore it is not possible to begin formulating a proposal without any tangible information.
Answer:   Attachment J-1 is separate document which is only referenced in the RFP, it was uploaded as a separate document.    Here is the link to the document.  http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/eps/eps_data/118283-SOL-001-002.doc
 

8. Question:  Will your office provide a source of drawings in two days?

Answer:  There are 2 zip files on an ftp site; the link is listed below with the user name and password. Download the file called "PHYSICAL MODELS OF LAUNCH VEHICLES FOR NASA". This contains the 2 zip files. The files are 3DS Max files and will require this program to be viewed.  For those vendors who do not current 3DS Max, a free 30 day trial of this program can be downloaded from the Autodesk site, the link is listed below.

Models download link: ftp://fusiononline.com/ESAS/
user name: nasa

password: transfer
3DS max download: http://nct.digitalriver.com/fulfill/0049.034
9. Question: Is December 9 still a firm date or will it be extended commensurate with the delay in providing relevant information for the job?
Answer:  The cut off dates for both questions and final receipt of all proposals have been extended to 07 Dec 2005 for questions, and 14 Dec 2005 for receipt of final proposal.   See RFP 114ARC39673 Revision-1.0 (Sections A-1 and L-2), located at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/eps/eps_data/118283-AMEND-001-001.doc
10)  Question:  Will dimensional details be provided ATO for information lacking, such as raised ring spacing and heights for SRB, J-2S Engines, Aft Skirt etc. or is the information to be inferred from the provided drawings in Attachment J and 3DS Max files? Are there any more detailed information other than these two items?

Answer:  Actual dimensions exist for the SRB, J2S, and other exiting components. We can provide these real world dimensions and they are available in public venues today. The components that are new hardware are notional and it is not critical that they be exact since the final engineering decisions are years away. The purpose is to be reasonably close to what is shown in the SOW and 3D model files. As a rule of thumb - "If it looks right, it is right." We do not plan on providing detailed working drawings beyond what is provided now.

11) Question:  If no further detailed information is available for the models, what is the criterion for midpoint and final manufacturing design reviews?

Answer: The models will not be measured with a caliper or other machine type device.  If the design is noticeably off by visual inspection, then it should be corrected and match the SOW design. If the design is change for manufacturability or durability it should be noted. The vendor should provide review documents to allow the government to sign off on the proposed design interpretation. This submittal should be adequate to assess scale and relationships. This submittal should have as much detail as the SOW and more where appropriate. The vendor may elect to provide an SLA part, printed documents, electronic files or other method that best communicates the proposed design. Final delivery should match the mid design submittal.

12) Question: Can clear polyurethane material be used for the acrylic nose cone? 

Answer: Yes - provided it is transparent.

If you should have any questions regarding the UNITeS response to the questions submitted, please contact the undersigned at your convenience.
Respectfully,

Denise L. Cave, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

Arcata/UNITeS Procurement Dept.
